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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 
The Directors are pleased to present their report on the affairs of the company, together with 
the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December, 2016. 
 
LEGAL FORM AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 
Africa Prudential Registrars Plc was incorporated as UBA Registrars Ltd in March, 2006.  
 
Africa Prudential Registrars Plc (formerly UBA Registrars Ltd) was a fully owned subsidiary of 
UBA Plc. However, following the directive of Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) to banks to divest 
from all non-banking subsidiaries, a court ordered meeting of shareholders of UBA Plc was held 
on 13 December, 2012 and a resolution was passed granting the company autonomy for 
competitiveness and profitability. The company was listed on the Nigerian Stock Exchange in 
January, 2013. 
 
The company is a leading share registration service provider in Nigeria with a focus on 
qualitative, customer-friendly service delivery for corporate organizations. It ranks No. 1 in 
terms of automation and innovation among all corporate registrars in Nigeria. The company 
has no subsidiaries. 
  
RESULTS FOR THE YEAR 
The following is the summary of the performance of the company during the year under review 
as compared with the previous year:        
     
 31 Dec, 2016 31 Dec, 2015 
 N’000 N’000 
Turnover 2,447,717 2,575,616 
Operating expenses (1,001,781)  (946,254) 
Profit before taxation 1,445,936 1,629,361 
Taxation (426,763) (181,424) 
Profit after taxation 1,019,173 1,447,937 
Declared dividend 600,000 (1,200,000) 
Retained earnings 419,173 247,938 
 
DIVIDEND 
The Directors recommend to the shareholders, the payment of a gross dividend of N 600 Million 
that is 30 Kobo per share payable to shareholders on the company’s Register of Members as at 
3 March, 2017. The dividend is subject to the deduction of appropriate withholding tax. If 
members at the Annual General Meeting approve this recommendation, the appropriation of 
the profit as at the end of the financial year would be as follows: 
          

 N’000 
Proposed dividend      600,000 
Retained profit at the end of the period   419,173 
 
RECORD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS 
Pursuant to Section 258(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the 
Federation of Nigeria 2004, the records of Director’s attendance at Board meetings during the 
year under review will be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
RESIGNATION 
No Director resigned during the year under review.  
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DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS 
None of the Directors has notified the Company for the purpose of Section 277 of the Companies 
and Allied Matters Act of any declarable interest in Contracts in which the Company is involved. 
 
DIRECTORS AND THEIR INTERESTS IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY 
Directors’ interests in the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the Register of 
Members and/or as notified by the Directors in compliance with Sections 275 and 276 of the 
Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, LFN 2004 and the Listing Requirements of the 
Nigerian Stock Exchange were as follows: 
 

 
ALTERNATE DIRECTORSHIP 
There was no alternate directorship during the year under review. 
 
SHAREHOLDING AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS 
The issued and fully paid up share capital of the Company is N1,000,000,000 (One Billion Naira) 
made up of 2,000,000,000 (Two Billion) units of ordinary shares of N0.50k each. In terms of 
significant shareholding (5% and above), the Register shows that International Equity Capital 
is the largest shareholder with 493,396,080 units of shares, followed by Heirs Holdings Ltd 
with 256,238,449 units of shares. The table below is instructive. 
 

S/N PARTICULARS OF 
SHAREHOLDER NUMBER OF SHARES PERCENTAGE OF 

SHAREHOLDING 
1 INTERNATIONAL EQUITY CAPITAL 493,396,080 24.67 

2 HEIRS HOLDINGS LTD. 256,238,449 12.81 
              
SHAREHOLDING ANALYSIS 
 

S/N CATEGORY OF 
SHAREHOLDER 

NUMBER OF 
SHAREHOLDERS 

NUMBER OF     
SHARES HELD 

% OF 
TOTAL 

1 INDIVIDUALS 260,524 611,179,068 30.56 

2 

INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS 
i) Banks 
ii) Insurance 
iii) Pension Funds 
iv) Other Managed Funds 
v) Other Corporate Entities 

7,212 1,360,111,728 68.01 

3 GOVERNMENT 24 13,025,463 0.65 

4 
FOREIGN SHAREHOLDERS 

i) Direct Foreign Investors 
ii) Portfolio Investor 

1 15,683,741 0.78 

 TOTAL 267,761 2,000,000,000 100 
 
 

NO OF SHARES 31 Dec, 2016 1 Jan, 2016 
CHIEF (MRS) ENIOLA FADAYOMI 4,006,060 4,006,060 
PETER ASHADE 553,864 553,864 
SAM NWANZE 83,009 83,009 
PETER ELUMELU 13,891 1,513,891 
AMMUNA LAWAN ALI NIL NIL 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Board of Directors of the Company is well aware of the Code of Corporate Governance 
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission in the administration of the company and 
is ensuring that the company consistently complies with it. 
 
In furtherance of the Board’s commitment to strong corporate governance, the company 
commenced the process of obtaining a corporate governance rating from the Nigerian Stock 
Exchange (NSE) in 2016 under the Corporate Governance Rating System (CGRS) in partnership 
with the Convention on Business Integrity (CBI). The company has completed two stages out 
of the three-stage process, with the last stage to be completed in 2017. Once rated, the 
company will become listed on the premium board of the NSE. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION  
A Board evaluation was undertaken in 2017 to assess the performance of the Board in the 2016 
financial year by the Society for Corporate Governance. The performance of the Board, Board 
Committees and Individual Directors was adjudged very good and necessary feedback arising 
from the exercise was communicated to the Board. 
 
INSIDER TRADING AND PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION 
The company has in place a Securities Trading Policy which prohibits the directors and 
employees from trading on the company’s shares during periods they are in possession of price 
sensitive information. The company was in compliance with the Securities Trading Policy during 
the year under review.  
 
EXTERNAL REVIEW OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION 
In the year under review, the Board engaged the services of PriceWaterhouseCoopers to 
undertake the review of the Internal Audit function in line with the SEC Code of Corporate 
Governance for public companies. The external consultants have provided their report to the 
Board and the Board has the responsibility to ensure that the recommendations made in the 
report are fully implemented.  
 
NAME CHANGE FROM AFRICA PRUDENTIAL REGISTRARS PLC TO AFRICA PRUDENTIAL 
PLC 
The Board of Directors of Africa Prudential Registrars Plc are proposing a name change to reflect 
our business diversification objectives. We propose a change of name from Africa Prudential 
Registrars Plc to Africa Prudential Plc. We are also seeking to adopt and register APR Plc 
as our trade name for ease of reference and brand permeation. The change of name will afford 
the Company an opportunity to diversify its business in line with its objects as contained in the 
Memorandum of Association.  
 
ACQUISITION OF OWN SHARES 
The company did not purchase any of its own shares during the year. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
The company makes it a paramount objective to hire individuals based on standards of merit 
and competence. Also, the company upholds a sound culture of providing continued 
development and training for its Staff to address knowledge gaps and provide new skill sets 
along the company’s lines of responsibilities. Annually, trainings are identified for staff and 
followed through in accordance with an approved training plan meant to ensure that this 
objective is achieved. The company encourages easy interaction between Management and 
other staff of the company so as to foster an atmosphere of warmth at work and also to kindle 
the necessary synergy required for the company’s success. 
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EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS 
The company operates a non-discriminatory policy on recruitment. Applications by disabled 
persons are always fully considered bearing in mind the respective aptitudes and abilities of the 
applicants concerned.  
 
During the year under review, there was no disabled person in the company’s employment.  
 
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF EMPLOYEES 
The company approaches Health, Safety and Welfare issues affecting Staff with every sense of 
seriousness and therefore maintains an insurance health care scheme with Avon, a Health 
Maintenance Organization (HMO), licensed by the National Health Insurance Scheme (NHIS) to 
provide health insurance to employees in the private sector. Through this arrangement, each 
employee, their respective spouses, and dependents below the age of eighteen (18) years are 
entitled to medical treatments in well-equipped, qualitative network of hospitals under the 
scheme. 
 
Safety regulations are in place within the company’s premises and employees are regularly 
informed of the regulations. 
 
There are contributory retirement benefit schemes for both management and employees of the 
company in conformity with the Pensions Reforms Act 2014. 
 
EMPLOYEES’ INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING 
The company has an effective employer/employee communication system aimed at enhancing 
industrial harmony. Employees are kept fully informed as much as practicable of the company’s 
activities which particularly affect them as employees and are also encouraged to communicate 
any information useful to management through use of suggestion boxes and other channels. 
 
Regular training programmes are usually arranged for employees locally and where applicable, 
overseas for the improvement of skills and enhancement of career prospects. 
 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
In the opinion of the Directors, the market value of the company’s fixed assets is not less than 
as shown in the Statement of Financial Position. 
 
EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE 
There were no events after the reporting date which could have a material effect on the financial 
position of the company as at 31 December, 2016 and results attributable to equity holders. 
 
AUDITORS  
The Auditors, Messrs. Akintola Williams Deloitte having indicated their willingness, will continue 
in office as the Company’s Auditors in accordance with Section 357 (2) of the Companies and 
Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, LFN 2004. 
 
 
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 
 
Oyindamola Oyeduntan 
Company Secretary 
220B Ikorodu Road, Palmgrove 
Lagos. 
 
21 February, 2017  



AFRICA PRUDENTIAL REGISTRARS PLC 

Annual Reports and Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2016 

7 

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES 

For the preparation and approval of the Financial Statements 

The Directors of Africa Prudential Registrars Plc are responsible for the preparation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as 
at 31 December 2016, and the results of its operations, statements of cash flows and changes 
in equity for the year ended, in compliance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, 
the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, the Investments and Securities Act 
CAP S124 LFN 2007 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for: 

• properly selecting and applying accounting policies;
• presenting information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant,

reliable, comparable and understandable information;
• providing additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs

are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular transactions, other
events and conditions on the Company's financial position and financial performance; and

• making an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for: 

• designing, implementing and maintaining an effective and sound system of internal
controls throughout the Company;

• maintaining adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company, and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements
of the Company comply with IFRS;

• maintaining statutory accounting records in compliance with the legislation of Nigeria and
IFRS;

• taking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of the
Company; and

• preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

Going Concern: 

The Directors have made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern 
and have no reason to believe the Company will not remain a going concern in the year ahead. 

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2016 were approved 
by the Board of Directors on 21 February, 2017 

On behalf of the Directors of the Company 

________________________    ___________________________ 
Peter Ashade Chief (Mrs.) Eniola Fadayomi 
Managing Director/CEO Chairman
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To the Shareholders of Africa Prudential Registrars Pie 

Report on the Audit of the financial statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Africa Prudential Registrars Pie which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, the statement of profit or loss and 
other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flow for the year then ended, 
and the notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of 
Africa Prudential Registrars Pie as at 31 December, 2016 and the financial performance and cash flows 
for the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, the Companies 
and Allied Matters Act Cap C20 LFN 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (!CAN) Professional Code of Conduct and Guide for Accountants and other 
independence requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Nigeria. We have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the !CAN Code and in accordance with other 
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits in Nigeria. The !CAN Code is consistent with the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (Parts A 
and B). We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 
of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. The key audit matters below relate to the audit of the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in the audit 

As disclosed in Note 7, impairment losses on 
goodwill for the year amounted N141.5 
million, whilst the carrying value of goodwill is 
N255 million. IAS 36 requires that intangible 
assets with an indefinite useful life such as 
goodwill is tested annually for impairment 
rather than amortized. Significant judgment is 
required by the directors in assessing the 
impairment of goodwill, which is determined 
with reference to the value in use, based on 
the cash flow forecast for the cash generating 
unit. 

In evaluating the impairment of goodwill, we reviewed 
the value in use calculations prepared by the directors, 
with a particular focus on the growth rate and discount 
rate. We performed various procedures, including the 
following: 

Engaging our internal valuation specialists to assist with: 

Critically evaluating whether the model used by 
management to calculate the value in use of the cash 
generating Unit complies with the requirements of IAS 
36 Impairment of Assets. 

8
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The assumptions with the most significant 
impact on the cash flow forecast were: 

The growth rate, which is highly subjective 
since it is based on the directors' experience 
and expectations rather than observable 
market data. 

The discount rate, which is based on the 
weighted average cost of capital. The 
calculation of the weighted average cost of 
capital is highly complex. 

The company has significant investments in 
unquoted equities which are measured at 
fair value based on level 3 fair value 
hierarchy. Level 3 fair value hierarchy 
involves the use of techniques which relies 
on inputs which have a significant effect on 
the recorded fair value that are not based 
on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs and assumptions) that may 
materially misstate the recorded fair value 
of assets measured within these level. 

Level 3 fair value hierarchy requires a lot of 
judgment from management, giving rise to 
the risk of bias in estimates and assumption 
such that the reported value of these 
investments may not reflect a fair value. As 
disclosed in Note 1 la, unquoted equities 
have been valued at N2.9 billion after 
recognizing fair value losses of N213 million 
(Note 25) 

Validating the assumptions used to calculate the 
discount rates and recalculating these rates. 

Analysing the future projected cash flows used in the 
models to determine whether they are reasonable and 
supportable given the current macroeconomic climate 
and expected future performance of the Cash 
Generating Unit. 

Subjecting the key assumptions to sensitivity analyses. 

Comparing the projected cash flows, including the 
assumptions relating to revenue growth rates and 
operating margins, against historical performance to 
test the accuracy of management's projections. 

We noted that the discount rates and growth rate used 
in the calculation of the value in use by the Directors 
were appropriate. In conclusion we considered the 
goodwill impairment to be appropriate. 

In evaluating the valuation of unquoted equities, we 
evaluated valuation technique adopted by the 
directors. The directors had opted for the use of the 
Residual Income method which is one of the variants of 
the recommended income based techniques for 
determining fair value estimates of unquoted equity 
investments. We focused on the cash flow projections 
adopted by the directors and its cost of equity 
measurement for each unquoted equity. We performed 
various procedures such as: 

Testing of inputs into the cash flow forecast against 
historical performance and in comparison to the 
budgets and plans of the each entity in which the 
investments were acquired 

Comparing the projected cash flows, including the 
assumptions relating to revenue growth rates and 
operating margins, against historical performance to 
test the accuracy of management's projections 

Engaging our internal valuation specialist to assist with 
the testing of the cost of equity calculation. 

Performing sensitivity analyses on the growth rates and 
discount rates to evaluate the extent of impact on the 
value in use and the appropriateness of the directors' 
disclosures. 

We consider the valuation method adopted by the 
Directors to be appropriate. The cash flow projections 
were also found to be modest while the measurement 
of cost of equity for each investment were found to be 
appropriate. In conclusion, we considered the fair 
valuation of unquoted equities to be appropriate. 

9 
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The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Chairman's 
Statement, CEO's Report, Directors' Report, Corporate Governance Report and Sustainability Report which 
we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report and the Audit Committee Report, which is expected 
to be made available to us after that date. The other information does not include the financial statements 
and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of 
this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements 
The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and 
Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, Financial Reporting Council Act, 2011 and for such internal control 
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Company's internal control. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by the directors. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to continue as a going concern. 

10 
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the company's financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business 
activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. 

We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company's audit. Weremain 
solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with the Audit Committee and the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit 

We also provide the Audit Committee and directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee and the directors, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore 
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
In accordance with the Sixth Schedule of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004 we 
expressly state that: 

i) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

ii) The Company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those
books.

iii) The Company's statement of financial position and its statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Michael Daudu, FCA 

�J 
Michael Daudu, FCA-FRC/2013/ICAN/ 00000000845 
For: Akintola Williams Deloitte 
Chartered Accountants 
Lagos, Nigeria 
21 February, 2017 

11
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER, 2016 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
Note N'000 N'000

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10 4,666,989 8,182,146
Financial assets (Available for Sale) 11a 3,116,156 3,299,523
Financial assets (held to maturity) 11b 8,136,794 5,325,647
Trade and other receivables 12 313,771  173,512 
Inventory 13 15,710  16,131 
Other assets 14 96,760  77,946 
Property, plant and equipment 15 202,269  157,001 
Intangible asset 16 17,242  11,534 
Goodwill  17 255,989  397,493 
Deferred tax assets 21b - 51,168

16,821,680  17,692,101 

Liabilities
Customers' deposits 18 11,742,697  12,541,134 
Creditors and accruals 19 382,031  534,470 
Income tax 21c 144,856 41,529
Deferred tax liabilities 21b 1,322  

Total liabilities 12,270,906  13,117,133 

Shareholders' equity 
Share capital  22 1,000,000  1,000,000 
Share premium 23 624,446  624,446 
Retained earnings 24 3,771,874  3,612,701 
Other reserves 25 (845,546)  (662,179) 

Total equity 4,550,774  4,574,969 

Total equity and liabilities 16,821,680  17,692,101 

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 21 February 2017 and 
signed on its behalf by: 

Chief Mrs. Eniola Fadayomi (MFR) Peter Ashade 
Chairman Managing Director 
FRC/2013/IODN/00000002718  FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002719

Olufemi Adenuga
Chief Financial Officer 

FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002720 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

 31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
Note  N'000 N'000

Fee income 5a 994,394 920,936

Net investment income 5b 1,424,109 1,623,703 

Gross revenue 2,418,503  2,544,639 

Other income 6  29,214  30,977 

Impairment losses 7 (147,460) (52,869) 

Personnel expenses 8  (353,413)  (350,644) 

Operating expenses 9  (455,492)  (505,908) 

Depreciation and amortization 15&16  (45,416)  (36,834) 

Profit before tax 1,445,936 1,629,361 

Income tax expense 21a  (426,763)  (181,424) 

Profit after tax 1,019,173  1,447,937 

Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss: -  -  

 -  -  

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss: 

Fair value gain/ (loss) on quoted equities 25 29,741 (24,430) 

Fair value loss on unquoted equities 25  (213,108)  (334,621) 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax  (183,367)  (359,051) 

Total comprehensive income 835,806  1,088,886 

Basic earnings per share (kobo) 26 51  72 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
  Note  N'000 N'000
Cash flows from operating activities 

Profit after tax 1,019,173  1,447,937 

Adjustments to reconcile net cash provided: 
Depreciation  15  41,252  33,255
Amortization  16  4,164  3,579
Impairment loss on receivables 7 147,460 52,869 
Income tax expense 21 426,763 181,424 
Withholding tax credit utilized  21c  (16,182)  (57,539) 
Assets written off 2,291  26,521 

1,624,919  1,688,046 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventory 421 (10,453) 
Increase in other assets (18,814) (31,234) 
Increase in trade and other receivables (127,805)  (1,393) 
Decrease in customer deposits (798,438) (1,206,403) 
(Decrease)/ Increase in creditors and accruals (170,848)  163,898 

Net cash from operations 509,437 602,461 

Tax paid 21c (254,764) (339,908) 

Net cash generated from operating activities 254,673 262,553 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property, plant & equipment  15  (88,811)  (45,631)
Acquisition of financial assets (2,811,147) - 
Disposal of financial assets - 2,996,782
Acquisition of intangible asset 16 (9,872) (1,307) 

Net cash (used in)/ from investing activities   (2,909,830)  2,949,844 

Cash flow from financing activities 
Dividend paid 24 (860,000) (1,040,000) 

Net cash flow used in financing activities (860,000)  (1,040,000) 

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,515,157)  2,172,397 
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January    8,182,146  6,009,749 

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 10  4,666,989  8,182,146 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 

31 December 2016 
Other Share  Share  Retained  Total  

reserves premium capital earnings equity
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

At 1 January (662,179) 624,446 1,000,000 3,612,701 4,574,968 

Profit for the year - - - 1,019,173 1,019,173 

Other comprehensive 
income (183,367) - - - (183,367)

Dividend paid (2015 Final) - - - (860,000) (860,000) 

At 31 December (845,546) 624,446 1,000,000 3,771,874 4,550,774 

31 December 2015 
Other Share  Share  Retained  Total  

reserves premium capital earnings equity
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

At 1 January (303,128) 624,446 1,000,000 3,204,764 4,526,082 

Profit for the year - - - 1,447,937 1,447,937 

Other comprehensive 
income (359,051) - - - (359,051)

Dividend paid (2014 final & 
2015 interim) - - - (1,040,000) (1,040,000) 

At 31 December (662,179) 624,446 1,000,000 3,612,701 4,574,968 
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1. Corporate information

Africa Prudential Registrars Plc. (formerly UBA Registrars Ltd) was incorporated as a
private limited liability company on 23rd March 2006 to take over the registrar services
formally operated as a department by its former parent - UBA Global Market Limited. The
company was listed on 17 January, 2013.

The company renders share registration services to both public and private companies.
The company's registered office address is 220B, Ikorodu Road, Palmgrove, Lagos Nigeria.

2. Application of new and revised international financial reporting standards
(IFRSs)

2.1 New standards and amendments that will be effective for reporting period that 
begin 1 January 2016 

A number of standards, interpretations and amendments thereto, had been issued by the 
IASB which are effective but do not impact on these financial statements as summarised 
in the table below: 

IFRS Effective date Subject of standard/amendment 
IFRS 14 
Regulatory 
Deferral Accounts 

1 January 2016 IFRS 14 specifies the accounting for regulatory 
deferral account balances that arise from rate-
regulated activities. The Standard is available 
only to first-time adopters of IFRSs who 
recognised regulatory deferral account balances 
under their previous GAAP. IFRS 14 permits 
eligible first-time adopters of IFRSs to continue 
their previous GAAP rate-regulated accounting 
policies, with limited changes, and requires 
separate presentation of regulatory deferral 
account balances in the statement of financial 
position and statement of profit or loss and 
other comprehensive income.  

Disclosures are also required to identify the 
nature of, and risks associated with, the form of 
rate regulation that has given rise to the 
recognition of regulatory deferral account 
balances. 

This standard does not impact on the financial 
statements as the Company does not provide 
services subject to rate regulation and in 
addition, the Company has applied IFRS 1 in 
prior year when converting to IFRS. 
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IFRS Effective date Subject of standard/amendment 
Accounting for 
Acquisitions of 
Interests in Joint 
Operations 
(Amendments to 
IFRS 11) 

Effective for 
annual periods 
beginning on or 
after 1 January 
2016 

The amendments to IFRS 11 provide guidance 
on how to account for the acquisition of an 
interest in a joint operation in which the 
activities constitute a business as defined in 
IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Specifically, the 
amendments state that the relevant principles 
on accounting for business combinations in IFRS 
3 and other standards (e.g. IAS 12 Income 
Taxes regarding recognition of deferred taxes at 
the time of acquisition and IAS 36 Impairment 
of Assets regarding impairment testing of a 
cash-generating unit to which goodwill on 
acquisition of a joint operation has been 
allocated) should be applied. The same 
requirements should be applied to the formation 
of a joint operation if and only if an existing 
business is contributed to the joint operation by 
one of the parties that participate in the joint 
operation. 

A joint operator is also required to disclose the 
relevant information required by IFRS 3 and 
other standards for business combinations. 

Clarification of 
Acceptable 
Methods of 
Depreciation and 
Amortization 
(Amendments to 
IAS 
16 and IAS 38) 

Effective for 
annual periods 
beginning on or 
after 1 January 
2016 

The amendments to IAS 16 prohibit entities 
from using a revenue-based depreciation 
method for items of property, plant and 
equipment. The amendments to IAS 38 
introduce a rebuttable presumption that revenue 
is not an appropriate basis for amortisation of 
an intangible asset. This presumption can only 
be rebutted in the following two limited 
circumstances:  

a) when the intangible asset is expressed as a
measure of revenue. For example, an entity
could acquire a concession to explore and
extract gold from a gold mine. The expiry of the
contract might be based on a fixed amount of
total revenue to be generated from the
extraction and not be based on time or on the
amount of gold extracted. Provided that the
contract specifies a fixed total amount of
revenue to be generated on which amortisation
is to be determined, the revenue that is to be
generated might be an appropriate basis for
amortising the intangible asset; or

b) when it can be demonstrated that revenue
and the consumption of the economic benefits of
the intangible asset are highly correlated. Based
on the assessment, it was noted that none of its
intangible assets or property, plant and
equipment are being amortised or depreciated
based on revenue
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IFRS Effective date Subject of standard/amendment 
Agriculture: 
Bearer Plants 
(Amendments to 
IAS 16 and IAS 
41) 

Effective for 
annual periods 
beginning on or 
after 1 January 
2016 

The amendments bring bearer plants, which are 
used solely to grow produce, into the scope of 
IAS 16 so that they are accounted for in the 
same way as property, plant and equipment. For 
the purpose of bringing bearer plants from the 
scope of IAS 41 into the scope of IAS 16 and 
therefore enabling entities to measure them at 
cost subsequent to initial recognition or at 
revaluation, a definition of a 'bearer plant' is 
introduced into both standards. A bearer plant is 
defined as a living plant that: 
i. is used in the production or supply of

agricultural produce;
ii. is expected to bear produce for more than

one period; and
iii. has a remote likelihood of being sold as

agricultural produce, except for incidental
scrap sales.

The scope sections of both standards are then 
amended to clarify that biological assets except 
for bearer plants are accounted for under IAS 41 
while bearer plants are accounted for under IAS 
16. 

Equity Method in 
Separate Financial 
Statements 
(Amendments to 
IAS 27) 

Effective for 
annual periods 
beginning on or 
after 1 January 
2016 

The amendments reinstate the equity method as 
an accounting option for investments in 
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in an 
entity's separate financial statements. The 
amendments allow an entity to account for 
investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and 
associates in its separate financial statements at 
cost, in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial 
Instruments (or IAS 39 Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement for entities that 
have not yet adopted IFRS 9), or using the 
equity method as described in IAS 28 
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.  

This standard does not impact the financial 
statements as the Company is not a group. 

Disclosure 
Initiative 
(Amendments to 
IAS 1) 

Effective for 
annual periods 
beginning on or 
after 1 January 
2016 

The amendments aim at clarifying IAS 1 to 
address perceived impediments to preparers 
exercising their judgment in presenting their 
financial reports. Disclosure Initiative 
(Amendments to IAS 1) makes the following 
changes: 

i. Materiality: The amendments clarify that (1)
information should not be obscured by
aggregating or by providing immaterial
information, (2) materiality considerations apply
to the all parts of the financial statements, and
(3) even when a standard requires a specific
disclosure, materiality considerations do apply.
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IFRS Effective date Subject of standard/amendment 

ii. Statement of financial position and
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income: The amendments (1)
introduce a clarification that the list of line items
to be presented in these statements can be
disaggregated and aggregated as relevant and
additional guidance on subtotals in these
statements and (2) clarify that an entity's share
of OCI of equity-accounted associates and joint
ventures should be presented in aggregate as
single line items based on whether or not it will
subsequently be reclassified to profit or loss.

iii. Notes: The amendments add additional
examples of possible ways of ordering the notes
to clarify that understandability and
comparability should be considered when
determining the order of the notes and to
demonstrate that the notes need not be
presented in the order so far listed in paragraph
114 of IAS 1. The IASB also removed guidance
and examples with regard to the identification of
significant accounting policies that were
perceived as being potentially unhelpful

Investment 
Entities: Applying 
the Consolidation 
Exception 
(Amendments to 
IFRS 10, IFRS 12 
and IAS 28) 

Effective for 
annual periods 
beginning on or 
after 1 January 
2016 

The amendments address issues that have 
arisen in the context of applying the 
consolidation exception for investment entities. 
Investment Entities: The amendments confirm 
that the exemption from preparing consolidated 
financial statements for an intermediate parent 
entity is available to a parent entity that is a 
subsidiary of an investment entity, even if the 
investment entity measures all of its 
subsidiaries at fair value. It also states that a 
subsidiary that provides services related to the 
parent's investment activities should not be 
consolidated if the subsidiary itself is an 
investment entity. In addition, when applying 
the equity method to an associate or a joint 
venture, a non-investment entity investor in an 
investment entity may retain the fair value 
measurement applied by the associate or joint 
venture to its interests in subsidiaries. In 
addition, an investment entity measuring all of 
its subsidiaries at fair value must provide the 
disclosures relating to investment entities as 
required by IFRS 12. 
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Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle 
(Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, except as detailed 
below) 
The Annual Improvements include amendments to a number of IFRSs, which have been 
summarised below. 

Standard Subject of 
amendment Details 

IFRS 5 

Non-current 
Assets Held for 
Sale and 
Discontinued 
Operations 

Changes in methods of 
disposal. 

The amendment introduces specific 
guidance in IFRS 5 for when an entity 
reclassifies an asset (or disposal group) 
from held for sale to held for 
distribution to owners (or vice versa). 
The amendment clarifies that such a 
change is considered as a continuation 
of the original plan of disposal and 
accordingly an entity should not apply 
paragraphs 27-29 of IFRS 5 regarding 
changes to a plan of sale in those 
situations.  

IFRS 7 

Financial 
Instruments: 
Disclosures 

(with 
consequential 
amendments to 
IFRS 1) 

(i) Servicing contracts
(ii) Applicability of the
amendments to IFRS 7
on offsetting disclosure
to condensed interim
financial statements

The amendment provides additional 
guidance to clarify whether a servicing 
contract is continuing involvement in a 
transferred asset for the purpose of the 
disclosures required in relation to 
transferred assets. Also, the 
amendment clarifies that the offsetting 
disclosures are not specifically required 
for all interim periods. However, the 
disclosures may need to be included in 
the condensed interim financial 
statements to satisfy the requirements 
in IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting. 

IAS 19 

Employee Benefits 

Discount rate: regional 
market issue 

The amendment clarifies that the rate 
used to discount post-employment 
benefit obligations should be 
determined by reference to market 
yields at the end of the reporting period 
on high quality corporate bonds. The 
basis for conclusions to the amendment 
also clarifies that the depth of the 
market for high quality corporate bonds 
should be assessed at a currency level 
which is consistent with the currency in 
which the benefits are to be paid. For 
currencies for which there is no deep 
market in such high quality bonds, the 
market yields (at the end of the 
reporting period) on government bonds 
denominated in that currency should be 
used 
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2.2 New and revised IFRSs that are not mandatorily effective (but allow early 
application) for the year ended 31 December 2016  

Below is a list of new and revised IFRSs that are not yet mandatorily effective (but allow 
early application) for the year ended 31 December 2016:  

i. IFRS 9 Financial Instruments;
ii. IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers;
iii. Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an

Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
iv. IFRS 16 Leases
v. Amendments to IAS 12  Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses
vi. Amendments to IAS 7 Additional disclosure on changes in financing activities
vii. Amendments to IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment

Transactions
viii. Amendments to IFRS 4 upon applying IFRS 9

2.2.1 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments 
(Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) 
In July 2014, the IASB finalised the reform of financial instruments accounting and 
issued IFRS 9 (as revised in 2014), which contains the requirements for a) the 
classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities, b) impairment 
methodology, and c) general hedge accounting. IFRS 9 (as revised in 2014) will 
supersede IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement upon its 
effective date.   

Phase 1: Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities  
With respect to the classification and measurement, the number of categories of financial 
assets under IFRS 9 has been reduced; all recognised financial assets that are currently 
within the scope of IAS 39 will be subsequently measured at either amortised cost or 
fair value under IFRS 9. Specifically: 

 a debt instrument that (i) is held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows and (ii) has contractual cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
must be measured at amortised cost (net of any write down for impairment),
unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) under
the fair value option.

 a debt instrument that (i) is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
(ii) has contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
must be measured at FVTOCI, unless the asset is designated at FVTPL under the
fair value option.

 all other debt instruments must be measured at FVTPL.

 all equity investments are to be measured in the statement of financial position
at fair value, with gains and losses recognised in profit or loss except that if an
equity investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election can be made at
initial recognition to measure the investment at FVTOCI, with dividend income
recognised in profit or loss.
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IFRS 9 also contains requirements for the classification and measurement of financial 
liabilities and derecognition requirements. One major change from IAS 39 relates to the 
presentation of changes in the fair value of a financial liability designated as at FVTPL 
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability. Under IFRS 9, such changes 
are presented in other comprehensive income, unless the presentation of the effect of 
the change in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or 
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a 
financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under 
IAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the financial liability 
designated as FVTPL is presented in profit or loss.  

Phase 2: Impairment methodology 
The impairment model under IFRS 9 reflects expected credit losses, as opposed to 
incurred credit losses under IAS 39. Under the impairment approach in IFRS 9, it is no 
longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are recognised. 
Instead, an entity always accounts for expected credit losses and changes in those 
expected credit losses. The amount of expected credit losses should be updated at each 
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.   

Phase 3: Hedge accounting 
The general hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 9 retain the three types of hedge 
accounting mechanisms in IAS 39. However, greater flexibility has been introduced to 
the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types 
of instruments that qualify as hedging instruments and the types of risk components of 
non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness 
test has been overhauled and replaced with the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. 
Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is no longer required. Far more 
disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk management activities have been 
introduced. 

The work on macro hedging by the IASB is still at a preliminary stage - a discussion 
paper was issued in April 2014 to gather preliminary views and direction from 
constituents with a comment period which ended on 17 October 2014. The project is 
under redeliberation at the time of writing. 

Transitional provisions   

IFRS 9 (as revised in 2014) is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 
2018 with earlier application permitted. If an entity elects to apply IFRS 9 early, it must 
apply all of the requirements in IFRS 9 at the same time, except for those relating to: 

1. the presentation of fair value gains and losses attributable to changes in the credit
risk of financial liabilities designated as at FVTPL, the requirements for which an
entity may early apply without applying the other requirements in IFRS 9; and

2. hedge accounting, for which an entity may choose to continue to apply the hedge
accounting requirements of IAS 39 instead of the requirements of IFRS 9.

An entity may early apply the earlier versions of IFRS 9 instead of the 2014 version if 
the entity’s date of initial application of IFRS 9 is before 1 February 2015. The date of 
initial application is the beginning of the reporting period when an entity first applies the 
requirements of IFRS 9.  

IFRS 9 contains specific transitional provisions for i) classification and measurement of 
financial assets; ii) impairment of financial assets; and iii) hedge accounting. Please see 
IFRS 9 for details.  
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2.2.2 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
(Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) 
IFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for 
revenue arising from contracts with customers. It will supersede the following revenue 
Standards and Interpretations upon its effective date: 

 IAS 18 Revenue;
 IAS 11 Construction Contracts;
 IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes;
 IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate;
 IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers; and
 SIC 31 Revenue-Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services.

As suggested by the title of the new revenue Standard, IFRS 15 will only cover revenue 
arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, a customer of an entity is a party 
that has contracted with the entity to obtain goods or services that are an output of the 
entity's ordinary activities in exchange for consideration.  

Unlike the scope of IAS 18, the recognition and measurement of interest income and 
dividend income from debt and equity investments are no longer within the scope of 
IFRS 15. Instead, they are within the scope of IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition 
and Measurement (or IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, if IFRS 9 is early adopted).  

As mentioned above, the new revenue Standard has a single model to deal with revenue 
from contracts with customers. Its core principle is that an entity should recognise 
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount 
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for 
those goods or services.  

The new revenue Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition and 
measurement: 

Step 1:  Identify the contract with a customer 
Step 2:  Identify the performance obligations in the contract 
Step 3:  Determine the transaction price 
Step 4:  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract 
Step 5:  Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. 

Far more prescriptive guidance has been introduced by the new revenue Standard: 

 Whether or not a contract (or a combination of contracts) contains more than one
promised good or service, and if so, when and how the promised goods or services
should be unbundled.

 Whether the transaction price allocated to each performance obligation should be
recognised as revenue over time or at a point in time. Under IFRS 15, an entity
recognises revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied, which is when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer. Unlike IAS 18, the new Standard does not include
separate guidance for 'sales of goods' and 'provision of services'; rather, the new
Standard requires entities to assess whether revenue should be recognised over time
or a particular point in time regardless of whether revenue relates to 'sales of goods'
or 'provision of services'.
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 When the transaction price includes a variable consideration element, how it will
affect the amount and timing of revenue to be recognised. The concept of variable
consideration is broad; a transaction price is considered variable due to discounts,
rebates, refunds, credits, price concessions, incentives, performance bonuses,
penalties and contingency arrangements. The new Standard introduces a high hurdle
for variable consideration to be recognised as revenue – that is, only to the extent
that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative
revenue recognised will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved.

 When costs incurred to obtain a contract and costs to fulfil a contract can be
recognised as an asset.

2.2.3 Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an 
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture 

The amendments clarify that the exemption from preparing consolidated financial 
statements is available to a parent entity that is a subsidiary of an investment entity, 
even if the investment entity measures all its subsidiaries at fair value in accordance 
with IFRS 10. Consequential amendments have also been made to IAS 28 to clarify that 
the exemption from applying the equity method is also applicable to an investor in an 
associate or joint venture if that investor is a subsidiary of an investment entity that 
measures all its subsidiaries at fair value.  

The amendments further clarify that the requirement for an investment entity to 
consolidate a subsidiary providing services related to the former’s investment activities 
applies only to subsidiaries that are not investment entities themselves. 

Moreover, the amendments clarify that in applying the equity method of accounting to 
an associate or a joint venture that is an investment entity, an investor may retain the 
fair value measurements that the associate or joint venture used for its subsidiaries.  
Lastly, clarification is also made that an investment entity that measures all its 
subsidiaries at fair value should provide the disclosures required by IFRS 12 Disclosures 
of Interests in Other Entities. 

The amendments apply retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 
January 2016 with earlier application permitted. 

2.2.4 IFRS 16 Leases 

IFRS 16 Leases was issued, it specifies how an IFRS reporter will recognize, measure, 
present and disclose leases. The standard provides a single lessee accounting model, 
requiring lessees to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases unless the lease term is 
12 months or less or the underlying asset has a low value. Lessors continue to classify 
leases as operating or finance, with IFRS 16's approach to lessor accounting 
substantially unchanged from its predecessor, IAS 17. 

Effective date of this standard is 1 January 2018 

2.2.5 Amendments to IAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised 
Losses 

IAS 12 Income Taxes was amended to clarify the following aspects: Unrealized losses 
on debt instruments measured at fair value and measured at cost for tax purposes give 
rise to a deductible temporary difference regardless of whether the debt instrument's 
holder expects to recover the carrying amount of the debt instrument by sale or by use. 
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The carrying amount of an asset does not limit the estimation of probable future taxable 
profits. Estimates for future taxable profits exclude tax deductions resulting from the 
reversal of deductible temporary differences. An entity assesses a deferred tax asset in 
combination with other deferred tax assets. Where tax law restricts the utilization of tax 
losses, an entity would assess a deferred tax asset in combination with other deferred 
tax assets of the same type. 

Effective date of the amendment is 1 January, 2017 

2.2.6 Amendments to IAS 7 Additional disclosure on changes in financing activities 

IAS 7 was amended to clarify that entities shall provide disclosures that enable users of 
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities. 

2.2.7 Amendments to IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based 
Payment Transactions 

IFRS 2 was amended to clarify the standard in relation to the accounting for cash-settled 
share-based payment transactions that include a performance condition, the 
classification of share-based payment transactions with net settlement features, and the 
accounting for modifications of share-based payment transactions from cash-settled to 
equity-settled. 

Effective date is 1 January 2018 

2.2.8 Amendments to IFRS 4 upon applying IFRS 9 

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts was amended to provide two options for entities that issue 
insurance contracts within the scope of IFRS 4: 

i. an option that permits entities to reclassify, from profit or loss to other
comprehensive income, some of the income or expenses arising from designated
financial assets; this is the so-called overlay approach;

ii. an optional temporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 for entities whose
predominant activity is issuing contracts within the scope of IFRS 4; this is the so-
called deferral approach.

The application of both approaches is optional and an entity is permitted to stop applying 
them before the new insurance contracts standard is applied. Overlay approach to be 
applied when IFRS 9 is first applied. 

3. Significant accounting policies

Accounting convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
financial assets held to maturity carried at amortized cost and financial assets classified
as available for sale carried at fair value.

Statement of Compliance
The financial report of Africa Prudential Registrars have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

Financial period
These financial statements cover the financial year from 1 January to 31 December,
2016; with comparative figures for the financial year from 1 January to 31 December,
2015.
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3.2 Basis of preparation 
The financial statements are prepared according to uniform accounting policies and 
valuation principles. The financial statements of the Company are based on the principle 
of the historical cost of acquisition, construction or production, with the exception of the 
items reflected at fair value. 

The use of critical judgements and accounting estimates 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities, incomes and expenses. The estimates and associated 
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis 
of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not 
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions 
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if 
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods, 
if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

Judgements made by management in the application of IFRSs that have significant effect 
on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment 
are disclosed. 

Changes in accounting policies or measurement principles in light of new or revised 
standards are applied retrospectively, except as otherwise provided in the respective 
standard. The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the 
previous year and the opening statement of financial position for that year are adjusted 
as if the new accounting policies and/or measurement principles had always been 
applied. 

3.3 Going concern 
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes 
that the entity will be able to meet its financial obligations as at when they fall due 

There are no significant financial obligations that will impact on the entity's resources 
which will affect the going concern of the entity.   

Management is satisfied that the entity has adequate resources to continue in 
operational existence for the foreseeble future. For this reason, the going concern basis 
has been adopted in preparing the financial statements 

3.4 Revenue recognition 
Fees and commission income and expenses that are integral to the effective interest 
rate on a financial asset or liability are included in the measurement of the effective 
interest rate. Other fees and commission income, including account servicing fees, 
investment management and other fiduciary activity fees, sales commission, placement 
fees and syndication fees, are recognised as the related services are performed. 

Other fees and commission expenses relates mainly to transaction and service fees, 
which are expensed as the services are received.  

3.5 Income tax expense 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is 
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly 
in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.  
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Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax 
payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used 
for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be 
applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on laws that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.  

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future 
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax 
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no 
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset 
current tax liabilities against current tax assets, and they relate to taxes levied by the 
same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they 
intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and 
liabilities will be realised simultaneously.  

3.6 Financial instruments 

3.6.1 Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as, fair value through profit or 
loss (FVTPL), available for sale (AFS), loans and receivables and held to maturity 
investments as appropriate. The company determines the classification of its financial 
assets at initial recognition. Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in 
the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable 
transaction costs. 

The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired or 
originated.  

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame 
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are 
recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or 
sell the asset. 

The company’s financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, fixed deposits, 
treasury bills, government bonds, trade and other receivables and loans. 

3.6.2 Subsequent measurement 
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as 
follows: 

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
This category comprises two sub-categories: financial assets classified as held for
trading, and financial assets designated by the company as fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition. A financial asset is classified as held for trading if
it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in
the near term or if it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking. Financial assets held for trading consist of debt
instruments and equity instruments, as well as financial assets with embedded
derivatives. Financial instruments included in this category are recognised initially
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at fair value; transaction costs are taken directly to the income statement. The 
instruments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have expired 
or the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
and the transfer qualifies for derecognising. 

Financial assets carried at fair value through profit/loss are recognised in the 
statement of financial position as ‘Financial assets designated at fair value’. Fair 
value changes relating to financial assets designated at fair value through profit or 
loss are recognised in the income statement 

b. Loans and other receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. These investments
are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration paid for
the acquisition of the investment. All transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition are also included in the cost of the investment. After initial
measurement, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost, using the
Effective Interest Rate, less allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs
that are an integral part of the Effective Interest Rate. The Effective Interest Rate
amortization is included in interest income in the income statement.

c. Held to maturity financial assets
Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities are classified as held to maturity when the company has the intention
and ability to hold until maturity. After initial measurement, held to maturity
financial assets are measured at amortized cost, using the Effective Interest Rate,
less impairment. The Effective Interest Rate amortization is included in ‘investment
income’ in the income statement. Gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement when the investments are derecognized or impaired, as well as through
the amortization process."

d Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale investments are financial assets that are intended to be held for
an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity
or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices or that are not
classified as loans and receivables, held to maturity investments or financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, which is the
cash consideration including any transaction costs, and measured subsequently at
fair value with gains and losses being recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income, except for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains
and losses, until the financial asset is derecognised. If an available-for-sale
financial asset is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income is recognised in the income
statement. However, interest is calculated using the effective interest method, and
foreign currency gains and losses on monetary assets classified as available for
sale are recognised in the  income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the income statement in ‘Dividend income’
when the company’s right to receive payment is established."
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e Goodwill 
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at 
the date of acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

The  excess  of  the cost  of  acquisition  over  the value of the share of the 
identifiable net assets  is recorded  as  goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less 
than the value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is 
recognized   directly   in   the statement of profit or loss. 

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the 
Company's cash-generating units (or group of cash-generating units) that is 
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.  

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for 
impairment annually, or more frequently when there is indication that the unit may 
be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its 
carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying 
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the 
unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any 
impairment loss for goodwill is recognized directly in the consolidated statement of 
profit or loss. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in 
subsequent periods.  

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of 
goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal. 

3.7 Derecognition of financial assets 

A financial asset (or, when applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of 
similar financial assets) is derecognized when: 

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or

- The company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either:

- The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
or

- The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has 
entered into a pass through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, 
the asset is recognized to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement in the 
asset. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is 
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum 
amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay. 

In that case, the company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset 
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and 
obligations that the company has retained. 



AFRICA PRUDENTIAL REGISTRARS PLC 

Annual Reports and Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2016 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

30 

 Impairment of financial assets 

Assets carried at amortised cost 
The Entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a 
financial asset or company of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a company 
of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there 
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after 
the initial recognition of the assets (a ‘loss event’), and that loss event (or events) has 
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or company of 
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. 

The following factors are considered in assessing objective evidence of impairment: 

i. Whether the client company is more than 90 days past due;

ii. The entity consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished
financial obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or
postponement of scheduled payments; or

iii. There is an observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows of a company of financial assets, although the
decrease cannot yet be identified with specific individual financial assets.

The entity first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually 
for financial assets that are individually significant, and individually or collectively for 
financial assets that are not individually significant. 

If the entity determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an 
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in 
a company of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively 
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment 
and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised, are not included in 
a collective assessment of impairment.  

Subsequent to initial recognition, the fair values are remeasured at each reporting date. 
All gains and losses arising from changes therein are recognised in profit or loss in ‘net 
trading income’ for trading assets.  

Interest earned and dividends received while holding trading assets at fair value 
through profit or loss are included in net trading income. Trading assets are not 
reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition. 

3.25.6 Impairment of financial assets 

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment 
at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired 
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred 
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the 
investment have been affected.  

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the 
security below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment. 
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For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include: 

• significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
• breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal

payments; or
• it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation; or
• the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial

difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets are assessed 
for impairment on a collective basis even if they were assessed not to be impaired 
individually. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could 
include APR PLC's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number 
of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period of 60 days, as well 
as observable changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate with 
default on receivables. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment loss 
recognised is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value 
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset's original effective 
interest rate.  

For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is 
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value 
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a 
similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods. 

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for 
all financial assets with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount 
is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable is 
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent 
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against the allowance account. 
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or 
loss. 

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses 
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in 
the period. 

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount 
of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment 
loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the 
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised 
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.  

In respect of AFS equity securities, impairment losses previously recognised in profit or 
loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an 
impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under 
the heading of investments revaluation reserve. In respect of AFS debt securities, 
impairment losses are subsequently reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the 
fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after the 
recognition of the impairment loss.  
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3.8 Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held 
with the Central Bank and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of less 
than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, 
and are used by the entity in the management of its short-term commitments. 

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the statement of financial 
position. 

3.9 Property, plant and equipment 

(i) Recognition and measurement
Items of property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. The cost of Property, Plant and Equipment includes
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. When
parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and equipment.
Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalised as part of that equipment.

(ii) Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the entity and its cost can be measured
reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

(iii)  Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of property and equipment since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits
embodied in the asset. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and their useful lives. Depreciation begins when an asset is available for use
and ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is derecognised or classified as
held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Leasehold improvements    Over the shorter of the useful life of item or 
lease period 

Leasehold land    Over the unexpired lease term 
Buildings    40 years 
Computer equipment        5 years 
Furniture, fittings and equipment    5 years 
Motor vehicles       5 years 
Capital work - in - progress      Not depreciated 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each 
reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.  

(iv)  De-recognition
An item of property and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the
year the asset is derecognised.



AFRICA PRUDENTIAL REGISTRARS PLC 

Annual Reports and Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2016 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

33 

3.10 Intangible assets 

Software 
Software acquired by the entity is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses. 

Expenditure on internally developed software is recognised as an asset when the entity 
is able to demonstrate its intention and ability to complete the development and use the 
software in a manner that will generate future economic benefits, and can reliably 
measure the costs to complete the development. The capitalised costs of internally 
developed software include all costs directly attributable to developing the software, and 
are amortised over its useful life. Internally developed software is stated at capitalised 
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment. 

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalised only when it increases the 
future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other 
expenditure is expensed as incurred. 

3.11 Provisions 
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the entity has a present legal or 
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow 
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined 
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks 
specific to the liability.  

3.12 Inventories 
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of 
inventories in based on weighted average principle and include expenditure incurred in 
acquiring the inventories and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing 
location. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less 
the estimated cost of completion and selling expenses.  

3.13 Employee benefits 

Post-employment benefits 
 Defined contribution plans 

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense 
in the statement of Profit or Loss when they are due. The contribution payable to a 
defined contribution plan is in proportion to the services rendered to the entity by the 
employees and is recorded as an expense under "Personnel expenses". Unpaid 
contributions are recorded as liability. 

3.14 Share capital and reserves 
Ordinary Share Capital : The ordinary share capital of the entity is classified as equity. 
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as 
a deduction from equity net of any tax effects.   

3.15 Earnings per share 
The entity presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic 
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of 
the entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the 
period. 
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Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary 
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the 
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. 

4 Financial Risks Management 

The entity has exposure to the following risks: 

(a) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the entity if a client company or a
counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and
arises principally from the entity's receivables from client companies and
investment securities.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.
APR PLC's maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

Carrying Amount     31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

Trade and other receivables 313,771 173,512
Cash and cash equivalents 4,666,989 8,182,146
Financial assets - Held to maturity 8,136,794 5,325,647
Financial assets - Available for sale 3,116,156 3,299,523

16,233,710 16,980,828 

(c) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the
obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash
or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to The Company's reputation.

The Company uses activity based costing to cost its products and services, which
assists in monitoring cash flow requirements and optimising its cash returns on
investments. The Company aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash
equivalents. The Company also monitors the level of expected cash inflows on trade
and other receivables together with expected cash outflows on trade and other
payables.

(d) Market Risk
This is the risk that the Company's processes and operations may not keep up with
industry developments and lead to a loss of patronage and clients. Mitigating the
risk is the fact that Africa Prudential Registrars has been involved in a number of
Research and Development initiatives in order to keep abreast of technological
developments and business opportunities in its area of operation. Africa Prudential
Registrars will continually research into ways of improving efficiency in its
operations increase market share, enhance profitability and maximize returns to
shareholders.



AFRICA PRUDENTIAL REGISTRARS PLC 

Annual Reports and Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2016 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

35 

(e) Capital Management
The Company is focused on delivering value for its shareholders whilst ensuring The
Company is able to continue effectively as a going concern. Value adding
opportunities to grow the business are continually assessed, although strict and
careful criteria are applied.

The Policies for managing capital are to increase shareholder value by maximising
profits and cash. The policy is to set budgets and forecasts into the short and
medium term that The Company ensures are achievable. The process for managing
capital are regular reviews of financial data to ensure that the Company is tracking
the targets set and to reforecast as necessary based on the most up to date
information while maintaining a sustainable generation of free cash flow in
operations to fund steady growth.

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

5 Revenue 

Fees Income (note 1A) 994,394 920,936 
 Investment income (note 1B) 1,424,109  1,623,703  

2,418,503  2,544,639  

a Fee Income 
Fees income comprises fixed periodic administration fees, transaction processing fees, 
fees for managing corporate actions, fees for professional and IT services and fees 
earned on the administration of client funds which is value added tax inclusive. 
Administration fees are recognised evenly over the service period. Transaction based 
fees are recognised at the time of processing the related transactions. Revenues from 
corporate actions are recognised in line with the stage of completion and fees in relation 
to administration of client funds are recognised as they accrue. 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

 Register maintenance fees 165,597 178,939  
 Retainership fees 318,422 253,554  

Fees from corporate actions 448,340 487,086 
Virtual annual reporting fees 60,258 - 

 Other fees 1,777  1,357  

994,394  920,936  

b Investment income 
 Investment income includes investment income from held to maturity investments such 

as treasury bills, term deposits, commercial paper, bankers’ acceptance and bonds. 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
Investment income N'000 N'000

Interest on term deposit 493,347 526,910 
interest on treasury bills 629,237 778,775 
interest on bonds 301,525 318,018  

1,424,109  1,623,703  
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6 Other income 
This comprises of income earned from investment in available for sale financial assets, 
search fees, photocopies and disposal of fixed assets. 

31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000 

Dividend Income earned on available for sale financial 
assets 14,340  7,170  
Interest income earned on staff loans 2,204 12,453 
Write back of provision no longer required 4,120 - 
Others (aggregate of immaterial items) 8,550 11,354 

29,214  30,977 

7 Impairment losses 

Impairment loss/ (write back) on trade receivables 5,956 (17,638) 
Impairment loss on goodwill 141,504 70,507 

147,459  52,869  

8 Personnel expenses 

Wages and salaries 214,232  210,375  
Contributions to defined contribution plans 8,155  7,434  
Medical expenses 10,881  6,854  
Performance bonus 71,800  96,424  
Other employee benefits 48,345 29,557 

353,413  350,644  

9 Operating expenses 

Consultancy fees 141,989  124,090  
AGM/EGM expenses 42,837  42,569  
Assets written off 269  26,521  
Directors fees and other emoluments 53,423 64,310 
Audit fees 10,000  10,000  
Training 4,249  8,548  
Rent, rates and utilities 36,832 19,027 
Repairs and maintenance 28,738 22,713 
Donations 32,587  5,125  
Advert and business promotion 14,849 35,773 
Annual dues and subscription 7,178 3,855 
Insurance 4,092  2,813  
Bank charges 8,236  5,627  
Internet and communication 25,374 24,267 
Travel expenses 6,089  15,711  
Legal and professional expenses 12,469 5,504 
Fund management expense - 72,621
Other expense 26,281  16,834

455,492  505,908 
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31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

10 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash in hand 70 6 
Current account with banks 564,029 1,407,933 
Short term deposits 4,102,890 6,774,207  

 4,666,989  8,182,14

Maturity profile of short term deposits 
 At call  1,222,723  3,188,708 

0 - 30 days - - 
30 - 60 days 2,235,167 2,949,078 
60 - 90 days 645,000 636,421 

4,102,890  6,774,20

Cash and short term deposit in the statement of financial position comprise cash at bank 
and in hand and short term deposit with an original maturity of three months or less. 
The fair value of cash and cash equivalents equates their carrying amount. 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

11 Financial assets

a Available for sale 
 Quoted equities 119,497 89,756 
 Unquoted equities  2,996,659  3,209,767 

 3,116,156  3,299,52

b Held to maturity 

Edo State Government Bond 2017 1,021,952 1,041,243 
Bayelsa State Government Bond   351,994  509,750
Local Contractor Bond 2017 1,047,393 1,095,057 

 Treasury Bills  5,715,455  2,679,597 
8,136,794  5,325,64

State Government Bonds of Edo and Bayelsa, Local contractor bonds and Treasury bills 
are held to maturity and accounted for at amortised cost. 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

12 Trade and other receivables

 Trade debtors  226,133  126,440 
Withholding tax receivable 66,397 24,813 
Staff loans and advances 31,946 45,418 

 324,476  196,671 
Allowances for doubtful accounts (note 12A) (10,705) (23,159) 

 At 31 December  313,771  173,512 

Trade receivables are recognized and carried at original invoiced amount less an 
allowance for any uncollectable amount. An estimate of doubtful debt is made when 
collection of the full amount is no longer probable. 



AFRICA PRUDENTIAL REGISTRARS PLC 

Annual Reports and Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2016 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

38 

31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
N'000  N'000

12a Reconciliation of allowance 

 At 1 January  23,159  86,643 
Less bad debts written off   (18,410)  (45,846)
(Decrease)/Increase in allowance for the year 5,956 (17,638) 

 10,705  23,159 

13 Inventory 

 Client stationery 15,710  16,131 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of 
inventories is valued using the most recent prices for the most recent purchases and 
includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories. 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

14 Other assets 
 Prepayments 43,319 46,651 

 Cash advance 1,422 270 
Software development cost 52,019 31,025 

 96,760  77,946 

15 Property, plant and equipment 

Furniture
Computer Motor fittings & Total 

Building equipment vehicles equipment 
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 

Cost 
At 1 January 2016 87,034 76,258 53,351 95,974 312,617 
Additions 10,858 13,052 17,127 47,774 88,811
Disposals - (4,430) (4,430)

At 31 December 2016 97,892 89,310 70,478 139,318 396,998 

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2016 7,439 52,826 36,567 58,784 155,616 
Depreciation charge 2,222 10,847 9,763 18,420 41,252 
Disposals  (2,139) (2,139)

At 31 December 2016 9,661 63,673 46,330 75,065 194,729 

Carrying amount 
At 31 December 2016 88,231 25,637 24,148 64,253 202,269 

At 31 December 2015 79,595 23,432 16,784 37,190 157,001 
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31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
N'000  N'000

16 Intangible asset 

Cost 
At 1 January 35,519  34,212 
Additions 9,872  1,307 
Disposal  -  

At 31 December 45,391  35,519 

Accumulated amortization 
At 1 January 23,985  20,406 
Amortization charge 4,164  3,579 
Disposals -  

At 31 December 28,149  23,985 

Carrying amount 
At 31 December 17,242  11,534 

17 Goodwill arising from business combination 

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of UAC Registrars is carried at cost as established at 
the date of acquisition of the business (30 May, 2013) less accumulated impairment 
losses if any. In 2014, the company commenced the liquidation of the subsidiary to 
consolidate its operations. The liquidation process was concluded in October, 2015. 

Goodwill on acquisition of the subsidiary is however still being carried in the books and 
tested for impairment annually as required by the standard. For the purpose of testing 
for impairment, goodwill was allocated to identifiable cash generating units on 
acquisition of the subsidiary and transferred to the company on liquidation. The 
recoverable amount of this cash-generating unit is determined based on a value in use 
calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by the 
directors covering a five-year, and a discount rate of 20% per annum. The recoverable 
amount was determined to be lower than the value in use, leading to an impairment 
charge of N141.5 million for the current year. 

31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
Carrying value of goodwill N'000 N'000 

At January 397,493  468,000 
Impairment losses (141,504)  (70,507) 

 At 31 December   255,989  397,493 
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18 Customers' deposits 

This represents dividend, return monies and other interests received from clients but 
yet to be claimed as follows: 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

Public offers 4,557 1,730 
Return money - public offer 462,723 516,516 
Money return - debentures - 293
Brokerage: ordinary shares 178,658 187,736
Dividend: ordinary shares 11,057,423 11,782,757 
Interest: debentures 31,189 32,870 
Realisation: ordinary shares - 21
Bond Interest 1 1,466 
Redemption preference shares 3,002 3,397 
Redemption debentures 5,144 14,348 

 11,742,697  12,541,134 

19 Creditors and accruals 

Accounts payable 305,849 437,442 
Accrued expenses 76,182 97,028 

382,031  534,470 

20 Post-employment benefits 

Defined contribution plan 

Provision for the year 8,155 7,434 
Release to PFAs (8,155) (7,434) 

-  - 
The staff pension provision is a defined contribution scheme where the employees and 
the company each contributes a minimum of 18% of total emolument to the pension 
scheme as required by the Pension Reform Act 2014. The company's contribution to 
the scheme is charged to the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive 
income. 

21 Income Taxes 

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred taxes 

31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000 

a Income tax expense 
Income tax  133,678 164,062 
Education tax 11,178 11,867 
Under-provision in prior years 229,522 - 

 Prior period IT tax recovered (105) -
374,273  175,929 

Deferred tax charge 52,490 5,495 

Income tax expense 426,763  181,424 
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21 Income Taxes (Cont’d) 

31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000 

b Deferred tax 
Deferred tax asset at 1 January (51,168) (56,853) 
Used up by UAC Registrars - 190
Charge to profit or loss 52,490 5,495 

Deferred tax liability/(asset) at 31 December 1,322  (51,168) 

c Tax liability 
At 1 January 41,529  263,236 
Income tax expense 374,273  175,929 
Withholding tax credit utilised (16,182)  (57,539) 
Payment in the year (254,764)  (238,097) 
Tax paid on interim dividend - (102,000)

At 31 December  (144,856)  41,529 

The charge for income tax in these financial statement is based on the provisions of the 
Companies Income Tax Act CAP C21 LFN 2004 as amended and the Education Tax Act 
CAP E4 LFN 2004 and the Nigerian Information technology Development Agency 
(NITDA) Act 2007. 

e. Reconciliation of effective to statutory tax rate

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000  % N'000  % 

Profit before tax 1,445,936  100  1,629,361  100 

Company income tax 133,678  9  164,062  10 
IT tax (105) - -  - 
Education tax 11,178  1 11,867  1 
Over provision in prior years - - - - 

Effective Tax Rate 1,590,686  10  1,805,290  11 

Adjustments:
Information technology tax 105  -  -  - 
Education tax    (11,178) (1) (11,867) (1) 
Effect of permanent differences 300,103  21  371,580 20 

Statutory tax rate 1,879,716  30  2,165,003  30 
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31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

22 Share capital: 

Authorised:
Two billion ordinary shares of 50k each 1,000,000  1,000,000 

Issued and fully paid: 
Two billion ordinary shares of 50k each 1,000,000  1,000,000 

23 Share premium 

 At 31 December 624,446  624,446 

24 Retained Earnings 

At 1 January  3,612,701 3,204,764 
Dividend paid (2014 final) - (700,000)
Dividend paid (2015 Interim) - (340,000)
Dividend paid (2015 final) (860,000) -
Transfer from statement of profit or loss 1,019,173 1,447,937

 At 31 December  3,773,514  3,612,701 

On 8 April 2016, a total dividend 60 kobo per share (N1.2 billion), comprising of an 
interim dividend of 17 kobo per share (N340 million) paid in August 2015 and a final 
dividend of 43 kobo per share (N860 million), was approved by shareholders to be paid 
to holders of fully paid ordinary shares in relation to the 2015 financial year.  

In respect of the current year, The Directors are proposing a dividend of 30k per share 
(total dividend N600 million). This dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at the 
Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in the financial 
statements. 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000 N'000

25 Other Reserves

 At 1 January  (662,179)  (303,128)  
 Fair value gain / (loss) on quoted equities  29,741  (24,430)  

Fair value loss on unquoted equities  (213,108)  (334,621)  

 At 31 December  (845,546)  (662,179)  

Other reserves represent the cumulative gains and losses arising on revaluation of 
available for sale asset that have been recognized in other comprehensive income 
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31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
26 Basic earnings per ordinary share N'000 N'000

Profit attributable to shareholders (N'000) 1,019,173 1,447,937
Number of ordinary share in issue ('000) 2,000,000 2,000,000
Earnings per share (kobo) 51 72 

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to 
ordinary shares of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during period. 

There have been no transactions between the reporting date and the date of completion 
of these financial statements which will require restatement of the earnings per share 
calculation 

27 Key Compensation 

Key management compensation of the company includes all directors, executive and non-
executive, and senior management. The summary of compensation of key management 
personnel for the year is as follows: 

31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
 Emolument of directors  N'000 N'000 

Directors Fees & other emoluments 

 Fees  12,500 3,375 
 Sitting allowance 14,425 18,350 

Other directors expenses 26,498 42,585 

 53,423  64,310 

Highest paid Director 40,000  40,000 

i) The total number of  Directors were: 5 5 

Staff numbers and costs

ii) The  number of persons employed ( excluding
directors) in the company during the period was as
follows: 20 6

iii) The table below shows the numbers of employees of the company that earned over
N60,000 in the year and which fell within the bands stated below

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N60,0001  - N70,000 - - 
N200,001  - N400,000 - - 
N400,001  - N600,000 - - 
N600,001  - N800,000 15 14 
N800,001  - N1,200,000 38 29 

 N1,200,001  - N2,000,000 12 7 
 N2,000,001  - N3,000,000 - - 
 N3,000,001  - N5,000,000 15 13 
 N5,000,001  - N7,000,000 5 6 
 N7,000,001  - N8,000,000 - - 
 N8,000,001  - N10,000,000 - 1
 N10,000,001 above 3  2

88 72 
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28 Related Party transactions 

The following related party transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of 
business during the year. 

Related party transactions 2016  2015 
  N'000  N'000 

Due to Heirs Holding Limited - - 

29 Contingent liabilities, litigation and claims 

Judgment was delivered against the Company on the 28 January, 2015 by the Investment 
and Securities Tribunal in a case between an investor and four other parties including the 
Company which resulted in a possible claim of about N3.2 million (as at 31 December, 
2016) against the Company. The judgment has been appealed by the one of the parties 
to the suit and the case is still in progress. The Directors are of the opinion that the 
judgment of the tribunal would be reversed by the courts. 
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30 Financial Risk Management 

30.1 Financial risk management objectives 
The company's Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-
ordinates access to domestic markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating 
to the operations of the company through internal risk reports which analyses exposures 
by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including currency 
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.  

30.2 Foreign currency risk management 
The company does not undertake transactions denominated in foreign currencies in the 
ordinary course of its business. Consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations 
may not arise.  

30.3 Interest rate risk 
Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument 
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is 
the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. The Company takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in 
the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow risks. 

30.4 Interest rate sensitivity analysis 
The company is exposed to interest rate risk because entities in the company invest funds 
at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the company by 
maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate investments. Hedging 
activities are evaluated regularly to align with interest rate views and defined risk 
appetite, ensuring the most cost-effective hedging strategies are applied. 

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest 
rates for interest yielding financial instruments which were measured at fair value at the 
end of the reporting period. The fair values of financial assets classified as held-to-
maturity would be impacted as shown below if yields were 1% higher or lower as at 31 
DECEMBER 2016 

Value as 
at 2016 1% higher 1% 

lower 
Investment N'000 N'000 N'000
Treasury bills 5,715,455 5,772,609 5,658,300 
State Government bonds 1,373,946 1,387,685 1,360,206 
Corporate bonds 1,047,393 1,057,867 1,036,919 

Determination of fair value and fair value hierarchy 
IFRS 7 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those 
valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable input reflects market 
data obtained from independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Company's 
market assumptions. These two types of inputs have created the following fair value 
hierarchy. UBA Securities uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the 
fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique: 

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.  
Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the 
recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.  
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Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair 
value that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

The following table shows an analysis of the company’s financial instruments recorded at 
fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy. This hierarchy requires the use of observable 
market data when available. The Company considers relevant and observable market 
prices in its valuations where possible. 

The following table shows an analysis of the company’s financial instruments recorded at 
fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy. This hierarchy requires the use of observable 
market data when available. The Company considers relevant and observable market 
prices in its valuations where possible 

2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financial assets   119,497 - 2,996,659 3,116,156
Total unrecognised change in 
unrealised fair value 119,497 - 2,996,659 3,116,156

2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Financial assets 89,756 - 3,209,767 3,299,523
Total unrecognised change in 
unrealised fair value 89,756 - 3,209,767 3,299,523

The fair value of held-to-maturity instruments is based on the quoted prices obtained 
from the relevant exchange. 

For financial instruments for which the fair value approximates carrying value i.e. those 
instruments that are liquid or have a short-term maturity (less than three months), it is 
assumed that the carrying values approximate their fair value. 

The fair value of held-to-maturity instruments is based on the quoted prices obtained 
from the relevant exchange. 

For financial instruments for which the fair value approximates carrying value i.e. those 
instruments that are liquid or have a short-term maturity (less than three months), it is 
assumed that the carrying values approximate their fair value.  

Fair valuation methods and assumptions 

(i) Cash and balances with banks and amounts due from other financial
institutions
Cash and balances with banks represent cash held with banks, while amounts due
from other financial institutions represent investments in term deposits with these
institutions. The fair value of these balances is their carrying amounts.

(ii)  Equity securities
The fair value of quoted equity securities are determined by reference to quoted
prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical instruments. The fair value of
unquoted equity securities are determined based on prices obtained from an
observable market.
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(iii)  Treasury Bills
Fair value of Treasury Bills are determined based on prices obtained from an
observable market.

(iv) Trade and other account receivable
These represent monetary assets which usually have a short recycle period and as
such the fair values of these balances approximate their carrying amount.

 Credit risk management 
Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations 
resulting in financial loss to the company. The company has adopted a policy of only 
dealing with creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating the risk of financial 
loss from defaults.  

(i) Management of risk
The Company’s policy over credit risk is to minimize its exposure to counterparties
with perceived higher risk of default by dealing only with counterparties meeting
specific high standards. Credit risk is monitored on a monthly basis by the Finance
and Management Service (FMS) unit in accordance with the policies and procedures
in place. Principal policies set in place include:

· Establishing an appropriate credit risk management environment
·  Maintaining an appropriate credit administration, measurement and

monitoring processes, including strict adherence to the investment rules and
regulations set by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC); and

· Establishing an appropriate approval limits for investment of certain types and
tenors.

· Ensuring adequate control over risk.

(ii) Exposure to risk
The company’s maximum credit risk exposure at the reporting date is represented
by the respective carrying amounts of the relevant financial asset in the statement
of financial position.

The Company is exposed to credit on its interest and trade receivable balances due
from financial institutions and its client companies respectively. Most of the
Company’s revenue could be attributable to interest and trade receivable balances.
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2016 

Asset  <30 31-90 91-180 181-365 1-3 >3 years  Total days  days days days years  
N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 

Placements 1,222,723 2,880,167 - - - - 4,102,889 
Treasury Bills - - 5,715,455 5,709,739 - - 11,425,194 
Equity  - - - - 3,116,156 - 3,116,156
Bonds  - - - - 2,421,339 - 2,421,339

Total  1,222,723 2,880,167 5,715,455 5,709,739 5,537,495 - 21,065,578

Liability N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 
Unclaimed Dividend - - 9,065,031 - - 2,677,667 11,742,698 
Other Liabilities - - - 382,031 - - 382,031 

Total - - 9,065,031 382,031 - 2,677,667 12,124,729 

N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N’000 
Financial Assets 1,222,723 2,880,167 5,715,455 5,709,739 5,537,495 - 21,065,578
Financial Liabilities - - (9,065,031) (382,031) - (2,677,667) (12,124,729)

- 
Gap 1,222,723 2,880,167 (3,349,576) 5,327,708 5,537,495 (2,677,667) 8,940,850 

The Company has dedicated credit standards, policies and procedures to control and monitor intrinsic and concentration risks through all 
credit levels of selections, administration and control. Some of these policies include ensuring that all investment entered are of low medium 
duration; thus minimizing the risk of default. 

Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the entity will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled 
by delivering cash or another financial asset. The entity approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have 
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking 
damage to the entity's reputation. 
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Liquidity risk management 
Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, 
which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the 
management of the company’s short-, medium- and long-term funding and liquidity 
management requirements. The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining 
adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by 
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities  

Operational Risk 
Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes 
associated with the Company’s processes, personal, technology and infrastructure, and 
from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risk s such as those arising 
from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of cooperate 
behaviors’. Operational risk arises from the entire Company operations. Management of 
the Company’s operational risk is centered on its processes, people, system and external 
events. The Company’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the 
avoidance of financial losses and damage to the Company’s reputation with overall cost 
effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that restrict initiative and creativity. The 
primary responsibility for the development and implementation of control to address 
operational risk is assigned to senior management within each business unit. The 
Company’s internal control & compliance unit are responsible for ensuring compliance 
with established procedural and operational standards.  

Capital risk management 
The company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going 
concerns while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of its 
capital structure. 

The capital structure of the company consists of cash and cash equivalents and equity 
attributable to its equity holders, comprising issued capital, reserves and retained 
earnings as disclosed in note 15.  

The company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. 

The company’s Board and management review the capital structure. As part of this 
review, they consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of 
capital. 

Equity includes all capital and reserves of the company that are managed as capital. 

2016 2015 
N'000 N'000 

Tier 1 Capital 
- Share Capital 1,000,000 1,000,000 
- Retained Earnings 3,771,874 3,612,701 
- Share Premium 624,446 624,446 

Total qualifying for Tier 1 Capital 5,396,320 5,237,147 

Tier 2 Capital 
Fair value reserves (845,546) (662,179) 
Other borrowings - - 

Total qualifying for Tier 2 Capital (845,546) (662,179) 

Total regulatory capital 4,550,774 4,574,968 
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED 

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
N'000  %  N'000  % 

Total earnings 2,418,503 2,544,639  
Bought in material and services (575,059) (476,632)  

Value added 1,843,444  100  2,068,007  100 

Applied as follows: 

To pay employees: 
- Personnel cost 353,413 19 350,644 17 

To pay Government: 
- Taxation 426,763 23 181,424 9 

Retained in the business for future 
Growth  
- Deferred taxation (1,322) - 51,168 2 
-  Depreciation 45,416 2  36,834  2 
- Profit for the year 1,019,173 55 1,447,937 70 

1,843,444  100  2,068,007  100 

Value added represents the additional wealth the company has been able to create by its own 
and employee's efforts. This statement shows the allocation of that wealth among employees, 
shareholders, government and that retained for future creation of more wealth. 
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

Company Company Group Company 
2016 2015 2014 2014 2013 2012

ASSETS N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents 4,666,989 8,182,146 6,009,749 2,545,684 6,688,373 4,138,829 
Deposits for investments - - - - 3,748,000 -
Financial assets (available for sale) 3,116,156 3,299,523 3,658,574 3,658,574 236,338 - 
Financial assets (held to maturity) 8,136,794 5,325,647 8,322,429 8,322,429 2,155,804 4,059,247 
Trade and other receivables 313,771 173,512 157,367 153,005 350,296 38,573
Inventory 15,710 16,131 22,223 22,223 13,206 15,256
Other assets 96,760 77,946 46,712 37,579 38,132 2,528
Property, plant and equipment 202,269 157,001 151,714 151,056 152,074 171,479
Intangible asset 17,242 11,534 13,806 13,806 9,722 325
Investment in subsidiary - - - 750,000 750,000 -
Goodwill 255,989 397,493 468,000 - - -
Deferred tax assets - 51,168 56,853 56,990 -

Total assets 16,821,860 17,692,101 18,907,427 15,711,346 14,141,945 8,426,237 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Liabilities 
Customers' deposits 11,742,697 12,541,134 13,747,537 10,924,343 9,132,900 5,480,482 
Creditors and accruals 382,031 534,470 370,572 311,525 415,257 390,852
Income tax 144,856 41,529 263,236 194,104 318,613 185,670
Deferred tax liabilities 1,322 - - - - -

Total liabilities 12,270,906 13,117,133 14,381,345 11,429,972 9,866,770 6,057,004 

Shareholder’s equity 
Share capital 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 500,000 
Share Premium 624,446 624,446 624,446 624,446 624,446 -
Retained earnings 3,771,874 3,612,701 3,204,764 2,960,056 2,628,092 1,869,233 
Other reserves (845,546) (662,179) (303,128) (303,128) 22,637 

Total equity      4,550,773 4,574,968 4,526,082 4,281,374 4,275,175 2,369,233 

Total equity and liabilities 16,821,860 17,692,101 18,907,427 15,711,346 14,141,945 8,426,237 

Revenue 2,447,717 2,575,616 2,256,691 1,862,995 1,854,276 1,034,068 
Operating expenses (1,001,781) (946,255) (956,309) (956,309) (875,747) (366,526) 
Profit before tax 1,445,936 1,629,361 1,300,382 906,686 978,529 667,542 
Profit after tax 1,019,173 1,447,938 1,218,367 1,031,964 914,456 286,087 

Earnings per share 51 72 61 52 46 57
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